Lina Betts

From: National Cowgirl Museum and Hall of Fame [membership@cowgirl.net]

Sent: Friday, December 08, 2017 6:04 AM

To: Lina Betts

Subject: Vote for the Jerry Ann Taylor Best Dressed Cowgirl Award Through December 16
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JERRY ANN TAYLOR BEST
DRESSED COWGIRL AWARD

VOTE FOR YOUR FAVORITE NFR BARREL RACER AT WPRA.COM
AFTER EACH PERFORMANCE




216 NF Top 3 Best Dressed winners inclding
title winner Michelle McCleod (right, holding plaque)

VOTE THROUGH DECEMBER 16

The National Cowgirl Hall of Fame is once again partnering
with the Women's Professional Rodeo Association
to present one lucky Wrangler NFR barrel racer the
Jerry Ann Taylor Best Dressed Award and $5,000.
This year the National Cowgirl Museum has also partnered
with Dallas Market Center to offer a prize to 2nd and 3rd
place winners.

Jerry Ann Taylor was a daring trick rider and a
National Cowgirl Hall of Fame Honoree with an incredible
sense of style. The barrel racer who best embodies
Taylor's famous sense of style and receives
the most votes throughout the event from the
judges AND the fans will receive the $5,000 award.

Voting started last night following Round #1 and
continues nightly through Round #9

at wpra.com.
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